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SISC

SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIFORNIA

Schools
Helping
Schools
February 9, 2018
TO: Superintendent and Key Contacts of Selected SISC Il Member Districts
FROM: SISC Health Benefits

SUBJECT: Gym Membership Discounts for Blue Shield and Kaiser Members

It's that time of year when everyone is thinking of ways to improve their health. This means it's an ideal
time to spread awareness of the discounted gym memberships available to Blue Shield and Kaiser
Members.

Kaiser Members

Kaiser members have access to discounted gym memberships at a broad network of
participating facilities through the ASH Active & Fit Direct Exercise program.

How to find participating fithess centers and enroll:

v'  Kaiser members must visit www.kp.org/choosehealthy and follow these steps:
o Select either Northern or Southern California
o Click on the “Choose Healthy” website link
o Click on “learn more” near the ASH Active & Fit logo at the bottom of
the page

Please see the attached FAQ for the ASH Active & Fit Direct Exercise Program.
Members may also call Active & Fit directly at 1-844-646-2746 for more information.

Blue Shield Members

Blue Shield members (HMO or PPO) have access to a discount at 24 Hour Fitness
centers. The attached flyer provides additional details.

Please share this with your employees and retirees as you deem appropriate.

P O. Box 1847 @ Bakersfield, CA 93303-1847 & http:{/sisc.kern.org/
2000 K Street - Larry E. Reider Education Center # Bakersfield, CA 93301  (661) 636-4710 ® FAX (661) 636-4156

A Joint Powers Authority administered by the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office, Mary C. Barlow, Superintendent



